MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE JUNE 1, 2017

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jeanette Remsen at 7:04pm in the 2nd Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Marita Dinnini, Virginia Kramer, Jeanette Remsen, Corine Stark

Absent: Elaine Carrero, Cncl. Marvin Dilks, Rachel Jezior, Veronica Kwasniewski, Nancy Lorraine

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Due to the lack of quorum, there was no voting of the May meeting minutes.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen said that the Monroe Township Seniors Commission will host the Red Cross Blood Drive on August 21, 2017 at the Pfeiffer Community Center.

Jeanette discussed the upcoming 2017 trips. June's trip is to see 'My Mother's Italian, My Father's Jewish, I'm STILL in Therapy!' at Caesars Casino on June 28th, and there will be 54 or 55 people attending. July's trip is an 11-mile train ride at Middletown & Hummelstown Railroad, lunch at Alfred's Victorian Restaurant and a 45-minute boat ride on The Pride of the Susquehanna on July 12th, costing only \$58.00 and will have 54 people attending. Jeanette is going to call Marnie to have her send the information for August's trip to see 'Guys and Dolls' at Bucks County Playhouse, and eating and shopping at Peddler's Village on August 9th. Jeanette mentioned that she'd like to see if they could have a couple of hours to spend in Peddler's Village. September's trip is to see Frankie Avalon at Caesar's Casino on September 26th, but Jeanette hasn't gotten a price on it yet. The trips are all booked and Jeanette hopes that by the time they take the June trip, that she will have a flier for the August trip.

Jeanette asked for ideas from the members on what other activities to do for the seniors. It was mentioned that Holiday City does BINGO a couple of times a week. Pfeiffer Community takes a trip on the township bus once a month such as Smithville, Cape May, picnic at Red Bank, a Christmas event at Auletto's Caterers, etc.

Jeanette said she'll make calls to people to schedule appointments to donate blood for the Blood Drive. The members can help by calling to remind people of their appointments.

Jeanette wished everyone a nice summer.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen adjourned the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of June 1, 2017 at 7:45pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Aileen Chiselko, Secretary

The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is Thursday, September 7, 2017 at 7:00pm.

These minutes were prepared from excerpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of the Regular Seniors Commission Meeting of June 1, 2017 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings.

Approved as submitted	Date	
Approved as corrected	Date _	